Booster Club Meeting

Monday April 1, 2019 6:00-7:00pm

Meeting Minutes:

Attendees: Tanya McClelland (president), Christi Larson (treasurer), Julie Frost (VP), Jenn Schmit (secretary), Tom Hogan (AD)

- Meeting called to order at 6:00pm
- Tanya (president) led The Our Father prayer
- March and April meeting minutes will be approved via email once finalized.
- **Financials** Christi Current balance as of March 31st is \$33,626.38. We need to make sure we pay for the football field scoreboard by end of fiscal year, June 30th. The cost will be approximately \$15,000.

Concessions

- Hot water heater This is approved for a new hot water heater at the baseball/softball concessions.
- Set date to clean out baseball/softball concessions (before May 20th, 1st game) Once the water heater has been installed we will get a date to do cleaning.

Apparel

- Advertise leftover apparel now on FB? Date to sell at night? We need to make sure that we are careful on
 advertising items that are at the school and the timing. We will continue to advertise in FB and the school website
 to clear out current inventory.
- Golf and track apparel order pick up date, when? Julie M. will organize the items and distributed to the school on Monday, April 8th.
- Wrestling champs apparel due back 4/17. Since these items aren't needed back by a specific date, BC members will distribute or have people pick up at the school once the order is completed.
- Baseball/Softball apparel Julie M. will get order ready and work with Patty/Tiffany/coaches.
- Julie M. said Tiffany would have a generic order coming out for spring. We explained that the choices need to be scaled back some as the order form seemed confusing and there were too many customization choices. We will also do a generic order for back to school day (end of July or early August).
- Mowing Job Update John Miller has been hired to mow the softball/baseball/football fields. Tanya will follow up with Casey regarding how the salary for this position will work. How much does the school pay vs. booster club?
- Metal Bin Discussion Items being left at the metal recycling bin located at the football field are not within the guidelines for the site. All items must be put IN the bin not set beside or around the bin. People are leaving items that are not metal recycling ... ie. furniture, appliances...etc. BC will post a message in the school newsletter, church bulletin and the Gilbertville city newsletter or website, outlining what is and is not acceptable for recycling at this site.

The BC receives funds for the recycled items however if the guidelines are not followed and the site maintained this service will have to be canceled.

- Fundraiser for the football field clock Ideas have been discussed however at this time none have been finalized for execution. Will discuss more at the May meeting.
- TouchPros (follow up to email message from Tom) Tom forwarded BC members an email he received regarding a deal on TouchPro systems for the school. These systems include large monitors that would hang in a hallway and are able to display pictures, school announcements, important information...etc. Currently we are running out of space for trophies and picture in the hallways. At this time the BC does not have the funds to purchase the TouchPro(s) but will revisit the option in the future.
- https://varsitygrp.com/products/

Meeting adjourned at 7:25pm

Next meeting Monday, May 6th 6:00-7:00pm in Tom Hogan's classroom.